
From: Lisa Foust
To: Kwon, Trina
Cc: Ectory R. Lawless; Charles B. Welch (cwelch@farris-law.com); Ferenchak, Brett P.
Subject: RE: Docket No. 23-00045 - Further Extension Request for Responses to Staff Request for Information
Date: Monday, October 2, 2023 12:43:14 PM

Ms. Kwon,

Your extension request on behalf of BIF IV Intrepid OpCo, LLC has been noted and will be filed in the
docket file.  Once we receive the response to our data request, we will proceed with processing this
application.

Thank You,
Lisa Foust
Utilities Division
TN PUC

From: Kwon, Trina <trina.kwon@morganlewis.com> 
Sent: Monday, October 2, 2023 9:38 AM
To: Lisa Foust <Lisa.Foust@tn.gov>
Cc: Ectory R. Lawless <Ectory.R.Lawless@tn.gov>; Charles B. Welch (cwelch@farris-law.com)
<cwelch@farris-law.com>; Ferenchak, Brett P. <brett.ferenchak@morganlewis.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Docket No. 23-00045 - Further Extension Request for Responses to Staff
Request for Information

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links
from unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Dear Ms. Foust,

On behalf of BIF IV Intrepid OpCo LLC (“Intrepid”), we request a further extension to its deadline to
respond to the Commission Staff Data Request sent on July 14, 2023. Intrepid is diligently working
gathering the required documents to respond to the request, but will not be able to do so by current
deadline, as extended. Intrepid therefore requests an extension to October 20, 2023. Thank you in
advance for your consideration, and please do not hesitate to contact us should you have any
questions.

Regards,
Trina Kwon

Trina Kwon
Morgan, Lewis & Bockius LLP
1111 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW | Washington, DC 20004-2541
Direct: +1.202.739.5475 | Main: +1.202.739.3000 | Fax: +1.202.739.3001
trina.kwon@morganlewis.com | www.morganlewis.com

Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket Room on October 2, 2023 at 12:43 p.m. 
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Assistant: Wendy D. Stanley | +1.202.373.6527 | wendy.mills@morganlewis.com
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